
Montour Junction Shops Loop Track     Approx 75’ Deck Plate Girder       

Over Montour Run  

Carried loop track from P&LE main to Shops and over Montour Run – Bridge Removed 

 

This 1946 aerial view shows the loop track bridge as the lower of the 3 bridges.  Steam 

locomotives are sitting in front of the shops. 

 
Pittsburgh & Lake Erie Railroad Company photo  

 

This map ca. 1905 shows three bridges over Montour Run in front of the Shops.  The 

Shop Loop was to the right, used by the P&LE to deliver cars to the Montour. 

 
From digital.library.pitt.edu/pittsburgh - Courtesy Bob Ciminel 



By 1957, the loop track next to the Montour Shops and its bridge have been removed.  

The Groveton Loop, seen at the lower right, and its bridge were built in 1934 to replace 

the Shop Loop and was a delivery point for empty hopper cars from the P&LE. 

 
Penn Pilot photo 

 

 

Complied by Montour Railroad Historical Society members 

 


